

Michelle Botsford

From: Valerie Daberkoe <opra+request-32048-cb9e8e07@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:20 PM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - Environmental Records

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gloucester Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Documents relating to the Property relative to the presence of and/or environmental records and permits pertaining to underground storage tanks (USTs), aboveground storage tanks (ASTs), discharges, spills, leaks, hazardous materials, landfilling, air/water/soil contamination, and/or investigation and remediation of environmental areas of concern, Classification Exception Areas (CEAs), Deed Notices, ECRA/ISRA filings, No Further Actions, any enforcement actions, or any other relevant information at the following property:

106 Harmon Drive
Blackwood, Gloucester Township
Camden County, New Jersey

Block 2402, Lot 3

Thank you.

Valerie Daberkoe
EnviroSure, Inc.

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-32048-cb9e8e07@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTClerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/environmental_records_135



Interoffice

MEMORANDUM

To: Nancy Power, Township Clerk

From: Cookie Pessagno

Re: Records Request

Date: Wednesday May 25, 2022

Dear Nancy,

This letter is regarding the records request from Valerie Darberkor for information you requested on address **106 Harmon Dr Block 2402 Lot 3. The Information you are requesting is not the correct place for your request these questions must be asked of the EPA, we do not have the records as such. If you have any questions, please feel free contact me at 856-374-3500.**

Thank you,

Cookie Pessagno

Construction Department